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State of lorida

L d - - ->
JPablic Serfrice @
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 7, 2010

TO: Angela Hoke, 2300 Main Street Kansas City MO 64108
FROM: Diamond M Williams, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: Acknowledgement of Confidential Filing in Docket Number 100000-OT

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in the
above-referenced docket.

Document Number 03803-10 has been assigned to this filing, which will be
maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Kim Pefia,

Records Management Assistant, at (850) 413-6393.
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State of Florida

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 7, 2010

TO: Angela Hoke, 2300 Main Street Kansas City MO 64108
FROM: Diamond M. Williams, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: Acknowledgement of Confidential Filing in Docket Number 100000-OT

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in the
above-referenced docket.

Document Number 03805-10 has been assigned to this filing, which will be
maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Kim Pefia,

Records Management Assistant, at (850) 413-6393.
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